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67190 Mutzig

Description

Raised in 1559, the "Untertor" (Lower Gate) remains one of the most remarkable vestiges of the town's medieval
fortifications. The city crest, representing St. Maurice, has been painted on the East side section in 1895. Until
1775, the gate possessed a barbican (a kind of fortified outpost) but it was replaced by a massive archway, which
was then demolished in 1894.
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